



Dear Tree officers and planners,

List 455

2017/6727/T No objection

2017/6730/T and 2017/6731/T; Unable to view, despite letters to applicants.

List 458

2017/6831/T the five poplars by Heathview

The application form does not say that the trees are protected by a TPO.

I thought they were, and have TPO 668 in my records (not TPO 688, probably a transcription error by me).

IF you have no objection to a 5 m ht reduction and a 1-1.5 m from sides, in TPO'd trees, then I don't either as you are the experts. They need to be managed and preserved.

2017/7111/T; no objection.

Thank you and a very Happy New Year,

Eileen